Fahad ur Rehman

Assistant Manager ICT Operations (System Administration)

Huawei Technologies Pvt Ltd., Huawei Technologies Pvt Ltd. City Towers, Lahore, Pakistan

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: fahad.urrehman@seecs.edu.pk

Contact:



About

Dr. Fahad ur Rehman is working as Assistant Manager ICT Operations (System Administration) in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Fahad ur Rehman has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

BS in Computer Networks University of Lahore , Pakistan	2011 - 2015
Experience	
Assistant Manager ICT Operations (System Administration) University Main Office (UMO)	2024- Present
Assistant Manager ICT Operations (System Administration) School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2023 - 2024
System Administrator School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2022 - 2023
Supervisor IT Ibex Global Pvt Ltd. , Plot No. 17, Street No. 03, I-10/3, Islamabad	2020 - 2022
IT Officer College Of Physicians and Surgeons Pakistan (CPSP) Islamabad , College Of Physicians and Surgeons Pakistan (CPSP) Islamabad	2018 - 2020
Site Engineer	2017 - 2017